

From: Al Servais

To: Jose Trevino

Date: January 08, 2010

Subject: FCC file number 0007-EX-ST-2010

Message:

Jose,

Thank you for your response. It is my intention at this time to terminate this request. Sensus had filed a previous Experimental License request that was approved for our Covington, LA office and we are filing an amendment to this license to add our Morrisville lab. Our Spectrum Manager has assumed responsibility for this action. Again, at this time please terminate this request, thank you,

Al

Al Servais | EMC Compliance Technical Member

400 Perimeter Park | Suite K | Morrisville, NC 27560 USA

T: 919-379-1951 | C: 919-208-8983 | al.servais@sensus.com | www.sensus.com